

From: John Garcia

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 05, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0652-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

The nature of the testing has changed and will only encompass ground testing of the aircraft communications systems within the range of 122.025 through 137.175. We are requesting to utilize a lower, medium and upper frequency within this small band to be utilized during the EMI/EMC ground test of the aircraft.

The following data has been removed from the application. The 25 kHz emissions have been removed.

There will be no data testing involved in the EMI/EMC testing. - John E. Garcia/The Boeing Company/206-544-6053